
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

 
CIVIL MINUTES – GENERAL 

 
Case No. 2:22-cv-08357-DOC-KS Date:  August 15, 2024 
 
Title: JEFFREY POWERS ET AL. V. DENIS RICHARD MCDONOUGH ET AL. 
 
 
PRESENT:         
 

THE HONORABLE DAVID O. CARTER, JUDGE 
 

Karlen Dubon      Not Present 
Courtroom Clerk  Court Reporter 

 
ATTORNEYS PRESENT FOR 

PLAINTIFF: 
None Present 

ATTORNEYS PRESENT FOR 
DEFENDANT: 
None Present 

     
 

PROCEEDINGS (IN CHAMBERS):  NOTICE REGARDING MEDIA 
REQUEST 

 
 
The Court is in receipt of the attached media request regarding the site visit to the 

West Los Angeles VA Grounds, now scheduled for Wednesday, August 21 at 5:00 a.m. 
In the interest of transparency, the Court will docket any media requests it receives. 

 
The Clerk shall serve this minute order on the parties. 
 

MINUTES FORM 11 

CIVIL-GEN 

 Initials of Deputy Clerk: kdu 
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From: Becker, Stephanie
To: DOCChambers
Subject: CNN Query
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2024 12:00:10 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL: 

CNN would like to send a photographer and reporter to cover Judge Carter's tour of the West
LA VA at 5AM on Wednesday, August 21st. Can you share with me any logistical
information I will need. 
Gratefully, 
Stephanie Becker
CNN Producer
323-646-4316
CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution
when opening attachments or clicking on links.
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